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Re: Former Depot, Farson, Iowa 
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Cook, Dan <dan.cook@dnr.iowa.gov> Thu, Mar 28, 2019 at 9:13 AM
To: Scott Zurn <Scott_Zurn@cpr.ca>

Thanks for the information, the new assessment work plan due date is April 26, 2019.
 
 

Daniel Cook | Environmental Specialist Senior
Iowa Department of Natural Resources 
Contaminated Sites Section 
502 E. 9th St., Des Moines, IA 50319 
P 515-725-8371 | F 515-725-8202 

www.iowadnr.gov
 
 
 
On Thu, Mar 28, 2019 at 9:05 AM Scott Zurn <Scott_Zurn@cpr.ca> wrote: 

Hi Dan, we are working on this, however, we need a 30 day extension.  The work plan should be to the IDNR by mid-April.

 

Thank you!

 
 

Scott P. Zurn 
Manager Environmental Remediation

O 612-851-5717 
C 612-214-7876

scott_zurn@cpr.ca
Canadian Pacific Plaza

120 South 6th Street., Suite 700 Minneapolis,
MN 55402

 

 

From: Cook, Dan <dan.cook@dnr.iowa.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 6:00 AM 
To: Sco� Zurn <Scott_Zurn@cpr.ca> 
Subject: Former Depot, Farson, Iowa

 

This email did not originate from Canadian Pacific. Please exercise caution with any links or attachments.

Hi Scott

 

This is a reminder that the IAC-567-133 site assessment work plan is due by the end of the day tomorrow (March 29th) to assess the petroleum
contaminated soil found at the former depot in Farson, Iowa.

 

Please call if you have issues with the submittal.

 

Dan 
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

 

------------------------------ IMPORTANT NOTICE - AVIS IMPORTANT ------------------------------ Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. Recipient
should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Sender and sender company accept no liability for any damage caused by
any virus transmitted by this email. This email transmission and any accompanying attachments contain confidential information intended only for the
use of the individual or entity named above. Any dissemination, distribution, copying or action taken in reliance on the contents of this email by anyone
other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error please immediately delete it and notify sender at the above
email address. Le courrier electronique peut etre porteur de virus informatiques. Le destinataire doit donc passer le present courriel et les pieces qui y
sont jointes au detecteur de virus. L' expediteur et son employeur declinent toute responsabilite pour les dommages causes par un virus contenu dans
le courriel. Le present message et les pieces qui y sont jointes contiennent des renseignements confidentiels destines uniquement a la personne ou a l'
organisme nomme ci-dessus. Toute diffusion, distribution, reproduction ou utilisation comme reference du contenu du message par une autre personne
que le destinataire est formellement interdite. Si vous avez recu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez le detruire immediatement et en informer l' expediteur a l'
adresse ci-dessus. ------------------------------ IMPORTANT NOTICE - AVIS IMPORTANT ------------------------------
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